
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
 

   

From: Communications, VCF (CIV) 
To: Communications, VCF (CIV) 
Subject: Website Update: Monthly Report 
Date: Friday, February 6, 2026 11:39:21 AM 

*This email is sent from an unattended mailbox.* 

Good morning, 

The following updates were recently made to the VCF website: 

January 2026 Monthly Report posted. 

FAQ 4.4 updated hearings decisions date to state that “The Special Master is currently 

rendering decisions for hearings held in December 2025.” 

Removed CWA other than Local 1101 from VCF Policies and Procedures Section 1.9 Presence 

Information for Specific Employers or Entities, and the Interactive Presence Guide. 

The following law firm emails were posted to Information for Law Firms: 

Email – Website Update & Monthly Report – January 8, 2026 

Email – NEW FAQ 6.6 and Website Updates – January 29, 2026 

Thank you. 

September 11th Victim Compensation Fund 
U.S. Department of Justice 
VCF Helpline: 1-855-885-1555 
Website: www.vcf.gov 
Information for Law Firms: www.vcf.gov/lawfirms 
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